

STUDENT ADVISORY BOARD
to the
OKLAHOMA STATE REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION

Meeting Minutes

Sunday, September 26th, 2010 – 1:00 p.m.
State Regents for Higher Education Offices, Oklahoma City

Call to Order

The Meeting was called to order by Chairman Jack Test at 2:15 p.m. Debbie Terlip, Student Relations Liaison, confirmed that the meeting had been posted and filed with the Secretary of State pursuant to the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.

Announcement of Quorum

Members present: Jessica Craig, Thomas Schneider, Jack Test, Autumn Wiles, Matthew Heggy, and Myka Sedaris

Members absent: Charity Penington,

Guests Present

Crystal LeGrone, C. J. Cavin, and Van Alston were present.

Approval of the Minutes from the Previous Meeting

The minutes were approved by unanimous consent.

Joint Meeting with Oklahoma Student Government Association

From 1 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. the SAB joined the OSGA and the Council of Student Presidents in a joint meeting with Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education Chancellor Glen D. Johnson, Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs Houston Davis, and Vice Chancellor for Budget and Finance Amanda Paliotta. Chancellor Johnson presented information on current issues of concern to The Oklahoma State System of Higher Education, plans for working with future state leadership at the State Capitol, state questions on the general election ballot, and the upcoming budget request. Following the presentation with handouts, the Chancellor and students engaged in questions and dialogue ranging over various issues. The groups then split up for individual meetings.

Planning for Student Advisory Board Involvement in OSRHE Leadership Retreat

The SAB discussed the OSRHE and Council on Student Affairs Student Leadership Retreat and its involvement. Different tasks were assigned to each SAB member to either introduce a speaker or give them a small award for speaking. All members were able to attend but Matthew Heggy.

Discussion of Campus Visits and Research Topics

The SAB Discussed their possible campus visits. JB Test will attempt to visit OBU, Autumn Wiles Seminole State, Myka Sederis will, possibly, visit OCU, and Matthew Heggy will continue to update the presidents list and attempt to get in touch with Eastern and Murray State.

Possible research topics that the board discussed included Concealed Carry on College Campuses, the issues discussed by the Chancellor with the SAB and the OSGA, tuition and tuition-setting authority, and the Consolidation of Student and State Services.

Update on OSGA and COSP

Van Alston, OSGA Vice-President, updated the SAB on the OSGA and COSP. A new Central and a new NW Regional director have been selected, but the position of Secretary is still vacant. Fall congress is scheduled for November 13th at the State Capitol.

The OSGA has had its first Parley Pro workshop, but it did not get the attendance that they had hoped for. The parley pro books are still available and the other scheduled workshops will continue as planned.

An OSGA Networking/Social Event has been suggested and updates will be provided as more information becomes available.

Agenda for Next Meeting/Future Work

Jack Test suggested that we invite Hollye Hunt to speak at the next SAB meeting.

Adjournment

There being no new business, the meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m.